

Victoria Key

From: Linda Lee
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:43 AM
To: Tawanda Gulley
Cc: Anu Gary; Monica Taylor; Victoria Key; Miranda N. McKinnon; Keri Green; Jeb Ball
Subject: BCC #1 BOA Appointment and Thank You
Attachments: Broughton Resignation Email.pdf; Christine Sullivan Board Member Certification.pdf; BALDWIN COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT NO. 1 PLANNING (ZONING) DISTRICT BOA CHECKLIST Christine Sullivan.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please place the items below on the next available agenda for consideration.

Planning District 4

Please send a thank you letter to Mitchell Broughton – resignation email attached

Christine Sullivan (**APPOINT AS REGULAR MEMBER TO REPLACE MR. BROUGHTON**)
7506 Blakeley Oaks Drive S
Spanish Fort, AL 36527
Telephone: (251) 533-9880
If possible, can we keep her current term expiration of October 17, 2021. She was just reappointed as an alternate in February.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you,

Linda Lee

Planner
Baldwin County Planning & Zoning Dept.
201 East Section Avenue
Foley, AL 36535
Tel: (251) 972-8523
Fax: (251) 972-8520
E-mail: llee@baldwincountyal.gov

From: [thomas.broughton](#)
To: [Linda Lee](#)
Subject: <EXTERNAL> Re: June 26th Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 5:03:15 PM

Sorry, but I am officially resigning my position with the rezoning board effective immediately.
Thanks for your understanding.
Mitchell broughton

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 19, 2019, at 4:26 PM, Linda Lee <LLee@baldwincountyal.gov> wrote:

<image001.gif>

Board Members,

Attached is the full agenda for the June 26th Board of Adjustment meeting. Hard copies will go in the mail tomorrow.

Please let me know whether or not you will be able to attend the Board of Adjustment meeting on Wednesday, June 26th at 10:00am in the Administration Conference Room in Bay Minette.

My contact information is listed below. As always, your service is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Linda Lee

Planner
Baldwin County Planning & Zoning Dept.
201 East Section Avenue
Foley, AL 36535
Tel: (251) 972-8523
Fax: (251) 972-8520
E-mail: llee@baldwincountyal.gov

<BCC District 1 BOA Full Agenda 6.26.19.pdf>

CERTIFICATION OF BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEMBER

The *Code of Alabama, 1975, Section 45-2-261.10* specifically prohibits the following from serving on County Boards of Adjustment:

Not more than one (1) member of a Board of Adjustment shall be directly engaged in real estate sales, development, or construction or any directly related field.

(This pertains to both regular and alternate members combined)

Please check all that apply:

_____ I am actively engaged in real estate sales and hold a real estate and/or broker license.

_____ I am actively engaged in development (land developer).

☒ I am actively engaged in construction (contractor's license).

☒ I am **NOT** actively engaged in any of the above or any related field.

I hereby certify with my signature that I am eligible to be a member of the Board of Adjustment for the Baldwin County Commission (Planning and Zoning) in that I meet the qualifications established by the *Code of Alabama, 1975, Section 45-2-261.10*.

Christine Sullivan

Name (Please Print)



Signature

2/7/19

Date